
Pil 20, 1914.

355,t14T###.

Dear Sir,-

I have received your letter, not dated.

in reply to mine of the 23rd ultimo.

At the time of your interview with me

Ottawa I agree in behalf of the Department to relinqu't

all claim to the pation of Lot 160 laimed by you, and

the Agent was at oncemmunicated with to this effect

and asked to inform the Indians accordingly; at the same

time you stated that you would have no difficulty in ar-

ringing any matter of compensation satisfactorily wt

these Indians, and it is this statement that the Depart-

ment now expect you to implement. If you do so I am

quite sure that there will be no further difficulty.

Duncan Esq
Yours very truly.

Deputy Superintendent

cel. F.

Merzitt, C. C.
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